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Power Survey & Load Forecasting Division

No. CEA/PIg/PSLF/Captive/2017/ Dated: 20-07-2017

Chief Electrical Inspectors of Bihar, Odisha & West Bengal

Subject: Reconciling of list of Captive Power Plants (CPPs) — reg.

This is with reference to our earlier email dated 2" June, 2017 vide which you were
requested to provide the reconciled list of CPPs. The list of CPPs provided by you was
checked with the list of CPPs available in CEA and some discrepancies were observed in
nos. of CPPs and total installed capacity. These discrepancies were highlighted as follows:

1. Some captive power plants as per CEA's list do not appear in the list furnished by
you. The same had been marked in the Annexure sent to you. Please indicate
whether these CPPs have been closed, shall we remove these from our list?

2. Though some CPPs appear in both CEA's list and your list, there was mismatch of
Installed Capacity. This has also been indicated in the aforesaid Annexure. Please
intimate which capacity is to be considered.

However, till date, no information has been received from your side. It is therefore,
requested to provide the reconciled list of Captive Power Plants as the Ministry of Power,
Government of India is pressing hard to furnish the total all India installed capacity
of Captive Power Plants along with the list.

#adra/ Yours faithfully
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Tofig #AfGerar /(Sanjiva Mandilwar)
HEY 3fAI=1/Chief Engineer (PS & LF)
Telefax: 011-26105546
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